This publication is for you. If it is to be
of maximum interest and use to you, it
needs your input. We welcome any and
all suggestions and comments about this
issue. Please write to: Posting Services
and Community Liaison Division (Liaison),
Department of Extemal Affairs, Lester B.
_ Pearson Building, Ottawa K1A 0G2.

Dear Madam:

In regard to the passage in Valery
Judd’s article concerning the FS wife at
the cocktail party: Since Liaison pro-
vides a forum in which members of the
Foreign Service community can express
their views, I would like to know how
your readers feel about the practice of
extending invitations to dinners or
receptions for men only.

My husband and I are posted to a
country with a strong Muslim tradi-
tion, and I do not know if this is the
reason, but it seems that wives are
not invited out some evenings, even
to functions staged by some foreign
communities.

Is it because there are more single
men, or because some women have
not followed their husband to his
post? Must the few women in such
places be excluded from these outings
which, even if they are nothing spec-
tacular, are still better than staying
at home alone?

I have nothing against business func-
tions, but I would like to know what the
rule is at the other posts. I do not have
much experience, because nothing like
this ever happened in Paris, where we
were posted before.

I would like to know what you, and
other women, think of this situation.
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- wise specified, done by Yves Brodeur. |

Please allow me to congratulate youon

the work you are doing O

Mrs. Frangoise Bouthillette
Durmg my postlng in London England
'as an Assistant Police Liaison Officer I
» was called upon to lecture at numerous
 police schaols throughout the Umted’?
:;ngdom ! <

. Onthis partxcular occasion I gave afﬁ‘
' short. talk on the Canadian police ser--
.vicesto a group of junior detectives in |
‘Glasgow. At the conclusion questions
;were solicited from the audlence

Embassy of Canada !
Algiers
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- One young detective from northern |
Scotland asked a question which I could

5not discern because of the brogue. |

 Finally I'said, “I am sorry but I'm really |

ha"mg dlfhculty with your accent”. |

The reply was “Ach, tis you that
the accent lad!”

Needless to say 1 never made that

has

Bob Paradls

1 DIRECT COMMUNICATION WITH SPOUSES
1 DID YOU RECEIVE THIS ISSUE OF LIAISON DIRECTLY?
1

If you didn't and would like to, or if you have a change of address, please fill in and return this form to
i Posting Services and Community Liaison Division (ABB), Department of External Affairs,
Lester B. Pearson Building, Ottawa K1A 0G2

| Direct Communication With Spouses Form
1 Name of SPOUSE: . .vvveineniianriernterearanaaran

| Language requested:  English D FrenchD

Name of employee: ............. ... ...

Although every effort and precaution is taken to ensure the accuracy of the information contained in Liaison, the Secretary
of State for External Affairs and the Department of External Affairs do not accept any liability whatsoever for damage, loss

Change of Address Form

or injury of any nature due to any errors, omissions or inaccuracies in the information contained in Liaison. It is the respon-

sibility of the reader before relying on any information contained in Liaison, to verify the information with officers responsible

for the administration of the program or law to which the information relates.
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